gﬂarty, Corinne

From: Invitations, Premier

Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2023 10:52 AM
To: B.J NOWLAND

Subject: Meeting request - Simon Currant

Good moming Brad,

Thank you for your request to meet with the Premier, Hon Jleremy Rockliff MP, to discuss a tourism project that is
being developed in the Hobart area.

Your request has been passed on to the Premier for his consideration and his office will be in touch in due course.

Kind regards
Bec

Rebecca Dancey
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP

Premier of Tasmania

Minister for State Development, Trade and the Antarctic Minister for Tourism and Hospitality Minister for Mental
health and Wellbeing Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
www.premier.tas.gov.au

----Qriginal Message---—

From: B.) NOWLAND

Sent: Monday, 9 October 2023 3:16 PM

To: Brown, Mandy <Mandy.Brown@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Saved to CM: Meeting request - Simon Currant

[You don't often get email from [SEEIEES TSRS - c2rn why this is important at

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSender!dentification }
Hi Mandy,
Hope you're well.

I'm assisting Simon Currant with a tourism project that he’s developing in the Hobart area. He’d like to talk to the
Premier to provide a briefing and discuss the next steps regarding the project.

Ideally it would be great to see the Premier at some stage this month. Are you able to let me know?
Appreciate your help.

Regards,
Brad



Hegarty, Corinne

From: Hendriks, Lara

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2023 5:59 PM
To: B.J NOWLAND; Brown, Mandy
Subject: RE: Meeting request - Simon Currant
Importance: High

Hi Brad

We may have some time in the Premiers diary this week for Simon. Mandy who | believe you already know, is the
coordinator of the Premiers crazy schedule.

If you could shoot your phone number to her, she can call to organise. Or call the office for her direct. | have
included her in on the email.

Warm regards

Lara Hendriks
Principal Advisor Tourism, Trade and the Antarctic

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP

Premier of Tasmania
Minister for State Development, Trade and the Antarctic Minister for Tourism and Hospitality Minister for Mental

Health and Wellbeing Liberal Member for Braddon

43 Best Street, DEVONPORT
Phone: (03) 6165 7650 Mob:
e-mail: lara.hendriks@dpac.tas.gov.au

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.premier.tas.gov.au%z2 F&data=05%7C01
%7CMandy.Brown%40dpac.tas.gov.au%7C2f772bf1837849a016d208dbd915c086%7Cea732b1f3d1adbe9ba8bbeee2
5b8a074%7C0%7C0%7C638342459668570460%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eyIWljoiMCAwLiAwMDAILCIQljoiV2
luMzIiLCIBTiI6Ik LhaWwilCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qe5/t3Wx5YK4jTibDF8iog6W061UDINKUQ
RE6dkAVOES3D&reserved=0

----- Original Message—

From: B.f NOWLAND <

Sent: Wednesday, 18 October 2023 12:12 PM

To: Hendriks, Lara <Lara.Hendriks@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Meeting request - Simon Currant



Hi Lara,
Thanks for that. Understood. | will talk to Simon and get back to you.

Regards,
Brad

On 18 Oct 2023, at 10:13 am, Hendriks, Lara <Lara.Hendriks@dpac.tas.gov.au> wrote:
Hi Brad

May | introduce myself as Amy Hills replacement. The Premier and | had the pleasure of catching up with Simon
recently at the SDT board dinner and we would be grateful for the update on his tourism project. As you may
appreciate Premier has a very hectic schedule at present and his diary is backlogged so within the next month is
looking unlikely.

However, | would happily welcome a call from yourself {and/or Simon) in the first instance, so we can discuss the
project and ensure the Premier is briefed aware, and we can then work through a future meeting.

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
Phone: {03) 6165 7650 Mob:
e-mail: lara.hendriks@dpac.tas.gov.au

—-=-Original Message--zsouy
Yl N pOut of scope, s 50
Sent: Monday, 9 October 2023 3:16 PM
To: Brown, Mandy <Mandy.Brown@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting request - Simon Currant

[You don't often get email fro_ Learn why this is important at

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderidentification ]
Hi Mandy,
Hope you're well.

I'm assisting Simon Currant with a tourism project that he's developing in the Hobart area. He'd like to talk to the
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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is
intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that
any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in
error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for
any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.



Hegarty. Corinne

From: BJ NOWLAND |ttt o

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2023 6:40 PM
To: Hendriks, Lara

Cc: Brown, Mandy

Subject: Re: Meeting request - Simon Currant

{You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important at

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Thanks Lara, appreciate it.

Cheers,
Brad

Sent from my iPhone

> On 30 Oct 2023, at 5:59 pm, Hendriks, Lara <Lara.Hendriks@dpac.tas.gov.au> wrote:

>

> Hi Brad

>

> We may have some time in the Premiers diary this week for Simon. Mandy who | believe you already know, is the
coordinator of the Premiers crazy schedule.

>

> If you could shoot your phone number to her, she can call to organise. Or call the office for her direct. t have
included her in on the email.

>

> Warm regards

>

>

> Lara Hendriks

> Principal Advisor Tourism, Trade and the Antarctic

>

>

> Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP

> Premier of Tasmania

> Minister for State Development, Trade and the Antarctic Minister for

> Tourism and Hospitality Minister for Mental Health and Wellbeing

> Liberal Member for Braddon

>

>

> 43 Best Street, DEVONPORT

> Phone: {03) 6165 7650 Mob:k

> e-mail: lara.hendriks@dpac.tas.gov.au

>

>

> https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.p

> remier.tas.gov.au%2F&data=05%7C01%7CMandy.Brown%40dpac.tas.gov.au%7C50

> cf89e2¢3¢54183421908dbd91b64e0%7Cea732b1f3d1a4be9b48b6cae2 5bB8a074%7C0%
> 7C0%7C638342483909399543%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eylWijoiMCAwLjAWMDAIL
> CIQljoiv2IuMzliLCIBTii6 lk1haWwil.CIXVCIEMNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7CRsdata=28

1



Llsgg_r_ty, Corinne i _

From: o nowLano <SR

Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2023 2:00 PM

To: Brown, Mandy

Cc: Events, Premier; Hendriks, Lara

Subject: Re: CONFIRMED| Meting with Simon Currant regarding Hobart Tourism

development, Thursday 16 November 2023, Ref#MIN23/29449

Hi,
Thanks Mandy. Please confirm the meeting.

1 will send through additional info in due course.

Regards,
Brad

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Nov 2023, at 12:03 pm, Brown, Mandy <Mandy.Brown@dpac.tas.gov.au> wrote:

Hello Brad

| am pleased to advise that the Premier, the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP, has agreed to your
request for a meeting noting the following:

1. Date ~ Thursday 16 November 2023

2. Time—5.45pm to 6.15pm (30 minute meeting)

3. Location — Parliament House, Hobart
As this meeting is being held on a Parliament sitting day, your group will need to
present to the security desk to receive your visitor passes and then someone from
the Premier’s Office will take you through to the meeting room | have booked.

Due to Parliamentary proceedings, there is a possibility the Premier may be called into the
Chamber during the meeting or becorne unavailable to attend at short notice. Should this
occur the meeting will remain as scheduled and will continue with Lara Hendriks Premier’s
Principal Adviser for Tourism and Trade. Of course, I can look to reschedule if required and |
will remain in contact on the day should an adjustment need to be made. | appreciate your

understanding.
Please confirm the above time, date and location is suitable.

Please note that | am unable to send calendar invites to external parties so can you please
ensure that all attendees have noted the meeting date and time in their own calendars.

Could you please also provide the following details in relation to your meeting within the
next 48 hours:



Purpose of Meeting Discussion on Hobart tourism development
(please confirm or
update the
following detail):
Note: - Please provige additional information (f required

Attendees: Name:
(complete for each Title:
attendee) Company:
Mobile:

Name:
Title:
Company:
Mobile:

Name:
Title:
Company:
Mobile:

Name:
Title:
Company:
Mobile:

Additionally, if there is further information or material that you would like to provide the
Premier with before your meeting, please attach and send where possible.

We look forward to receiving your confirmation and extra information as outlined above.
Please do not hestiate to contact me if | can be of further assistance.

Kind regards
Mandy

Mandy Brown
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP

Premier of Tasmania

Minister for State Development, Trade and the Antarctic
Minister for Tourism and Hospitality

Minister for Mental Health and Wellbeing

Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: {03) 6165 7650
www.premier.tas.gov.au



From: B.} NOWLAND
Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2023 10:45 AM

To: Brown, Mandy <Mandy.Brown@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Saved to CM: Re: PROPOSED DATES | Meting with Simon Currant, Ref#MiIN23/29449

Hi,
Ah, OK. Understood. Yes, let’s still lock it in.

Cheers,
Brad

On 1 Nov 2023, at 10:40 am, Brown, Mandy < > wrote:

From: B.J NOWLAND
Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2023 10:38 AM

To: Brown, Mandy < row Bov.au>
Subject: Re: PROPOSED DATES | Meting with Simon Currant, RefttMIN23/29449

Hi Mandy,
Can | please lock in the 16th?

Attending will be -

simon currant - N
David Inches -

Thank you very much for your help.

Regards,
Brad

On 31 Oct 2023, at 4:15 pm, Brown, Mandy <Mandv.Brown@dpac.las.gov.au> wrote:



Hello Brad
Nice to chat today.
1 can offer the following dates and times for Simon to meet with the Premier.
Tuesday 7 November at 11.15am
Thursday 16 November at 5.45pm
Wednesday 29 November at 9.00am and
Friday 1 December at 4pm
| hope that one of the above dates and times suit.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind regards
Mandy

--—-Original Message--
From: B.) NOWLAND _
Sent: Monday, 9 October 2023 3:16 PM

To: Brown, Mandy < Y >
Subject: Meeting request - Simon Currant

[You don't often get email from _earn why this is important

at ]
Hi Mandy,
Hope you're well.

I'm assisting Simon Currant with a tourism project that he's developing in the Hobart area. He'd like
to talk to the Premier to provide a briefing and discuss the next steps regarding the project.

ideally it would be great to see the Premier at some stage this month. Are you able to let me know?
Appreciate your help.

Regards,
Brad

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional
privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such
a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is
unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office
by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the
destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any
unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.



Hegarty, Corinne

From: Brown, Mandy

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2024 4:40 PM

To: B.) NOWLAND

Ce: Hendriks, Lara; Events, Premier

Subject: CONFIRMED | Meeting with Premier to discuss Cadbury Experience, Friday 9

February 2024, Ref#MIN23/29449

Hi Brad
Same {o you as well.
Thanks for letting me know and | have noted the attendees for the meeting as per your email.

} am pleased to advise that the Premier, the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP, has agreed to your request fora
meeting noting the following:

» Date ~ Friday 9 February 2024
e Time—9.15 am to 9.45 am (30 minute meeting)
e Location - Premier’s Reception Room, Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart

Can you please let the attendees know that they will have to note this meeting in their own diairies as | am
unable to send a calendar invite from the Premier’s diary to external parties.

Additionally, if there is further information or material that you would like to provide the Premier with
before your meeting, please attach and send where possible.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of further assistance.

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

Phone: (03) 6165 7650
www.premier.tas.gov.au
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From: BJ NOWLAND <SiSREse]

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Brown, Mandy <Mandy.Brown@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Hendriks, Lara <Lara.Hendriks@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Re: TENTATIVE | Meeting with Premier to discuss Cadbury Experience, February 2024, RefiMIN23/29449

Hi Mandy,
Happy New Year! Thanks for that.

Can we please lock in Friday 9 February in Hobart?
Attendees will bg.,
Simon Currant - j§
Geraldine Camillen -

David Inches - |®
Brad Nowland - [@

Thanks again,
Brad

On 18 Jan 2024, at 2:08 pm, Brown, Mandy < @ > wrote:

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

11



Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: (03) 6165 7650
www.premier.tas.gov.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in (his transrmission may be confidential andfor protecied by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons 1o
whom it is addressed. If you are not such & person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or digsemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the lransmission in eror, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the etror and to enable
amangements 1o be made for the destruction of the ransmission, or its return at our cost. No Tiabilily & accepted for any unauthorised use of the information

contained in this Iransmission.
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Hegarty, Corinne

From: The Premier

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2024 3:37 PM

To:

Subject: Letter from the Premier, Jeremy Rockliff MP to Simon Currant - Simon Currant and
Assoc

Attachments: PREMIER Letter - Simon Currant and Associates - Mr Simon Currant.pdf

Dear Mr Currrant
Please find attached a letter from the Premier, Jeremy Rockliff MP
Senior Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon jeremy Rockliff MP

Premier of Tasmania

Minister for State Development, Trade and the Antarctic
Minister for Tourism and Hospitality

Minister for Mental Health and Welibeing

Liberal Member for Braddon

Phone: (03) 6165 7650
Level |1, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
www.premier.tas.gov.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by iegal professional privilege, and is intended only for the ¢
dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office
transmission, or its return at our cost. No liabitity is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmissio
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&

PREMIER OF TASMANIA

7 June, 2024

Mr Simon Currant

Director

Simon Currant and Associates
By Email:

Dear Mr Currant

| am honoured and grateful that our government has been re-elected for a historic fourth term in
office, and we look forward to working with all Tasmanians on delivering our 2030 Strong Plan for

Tasmania’s Future.

All our government's election commitments will be delivered in full and will be subject to the
approval of both Houses of Parliament as part of the 2024-25 State Budget process.

Once the Budget has passed both Houses and if your organisation is a direct recipient of funding,
arrangements will be made through the relevant State Government Department, which will contact

you.

| appreciate your patience. Again, we look forward to working with you as we deliver our 2030
Strong Plan for Tasmania’s Future.

Yours sincerely

DmPQ«c») (

Jeremy Rockliiff MP
Premier

GPO Box 123, Hobart TAS 7001 | Telephone: 61 3 6165 7650 | Email: premier@dpac.tas.gov.au
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